From: Swanson, Jay (Warner)

Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 12:03 PM
To: Matthews, Maria

CC: McWalters, Evan (Kaine)

Subject: RE: Perimeter Rule Question

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Airports Authority. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and have verified the authenticity of the message.

This is great, thank you!

From: Matthews, Maria <Maria.Matthews@MWAA .com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 11:53 AM

To: Swanson, Jay (Warner) <
Ce: McWalters, Evan (Kaine) <

Subject: RE: Perimeter Rule Question
No worries! Please find the email attached.

On a slot/perimeter related note, we are working closely with United to pull together an “inside the perimeter / outside
the DMV” ‘Dear Colleague’ on the House side ahead of their markup next week. It is projected for June 14 or 15 and we
hope to drop that to committee leadership either end of this week or early next.

| additionally wanted to provide the latest list of CAA coalition members. We have been successful in removing a few
but, in the last week (post-CPARA launch) they’ve added about a dozen new members.

Please let me know if there’s any other data/details | can send your way.

Maria

From: Swanson, Jay (Warner) <

Crands \WAadnacA-~y liima 7 7072 11-1Q AR

aulhentcily ot (he message.
Thank you! Bcc or forwarded after the fact would be my preference, just to keep the channel between you and Hickman
clean.

From: Matthews, Maria <Maria.Matthews@MWAA.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 11:15 AM

To: Swanson, Jay (Warner) <
Ce: McWalters, Evan (Kaine) <

Subject: RE: Perimeter Rule Question

Hi Jay,

I’m actually putting the finishing touches on my message to Robert. Would you like me to cc or bce you on my message?
i can also forward or send it as an attachment.



Let me know your preference!

Maria

From: Swanson, Jay (Warner) <

Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 10:58 AM
To: Matthews, Maria <Maria.Matthews@MWAA.com>

Ce: McWalters, Evan (Kaine) <

Subject: RE: Perimeter Rufe Question

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Airparts Authority. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and have verified the
authenticity of the message.

Hey just wanted to check in here. Did Hickman get an answer?

From: Matthews, Maria <Maria.Matthews@MWAA.com>
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 6:33 PM

To: Swanson, Jay (Warner) <
Ce: McWalters, Evan (Kaine) <

Subject: RE: Perimeter Rule Question

Hi Jay,
Robert also emailed me the same. | am checking with a few different folks internally and hope to have an answer ASAP!

Maria

From: Swanson, Jay (Warner) <

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 6:28 PM
To: Matthews, Maria <Maria.Matthews@MWAA.com>

Ce: McWalters, Evan (Kaine) <

Subject: Fwd: Perimeter Rule Question

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Airports Authority. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and have verified the
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Jay
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hickman, Robert (schumer)” [ -

Date: June 5, 2023 at 6:14:51 PM EDT

To: "McWalters, Evan (Kaine)" <} 'S\ anson, Jay (Warner)”

Subject: Perimeter Rule Question



Hey guys—

The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey has a perimeter rule for LaGuardia Airport. It's a
regulation instituted by the airport authority itself. Is there something that bars MWAA from instituting
its own perimeter rule for DCA, separate and in addition to the statutory perimeter rule currently in
effect?

Thanks,

Rob

Robert A. Hickman
Transportation Counsel

Senator Chatles E. Schumer

United States Senate Majority Leader



